

Yvonne Kroon

Leadership Management Australia,
Western Australia



Yvonne Kroon joined Leadership Management Australia in 2008, aligned with LMA – XL Partners in Perth, as a Course Coach and Facilitator.

In her time with LMA, Yvonne has coached participants and facilitated courses for over 500 participants. “From day one I found the LMA process unique. I had run many one day, two day programmes previously, and what I found particularly refreshing was that the LMA course process does make a difference and participants do make changes. I find this incredibly rewarding,” says Yvonne.

Yvonne is passionate about being involved in the development of people both at a personal level and a professional level. Yvonne says, “I personally like to make a difference, and to help people tap into their unlimited potential. I have always been interested in growth and development, even prior to my start in the industry back in 1987.”

Work history



- 2008 – Present | Facilitator and Course Coach at LMA – XL Partners
- 2004 – 2007 | Manager HR Solutions at ATI-Mirage
- 2000 – Present | Kroon Training Services, Proprietor and Facilitator
- 1987 – 1999 | 1987 – 1999 / State Manager, Video Channel, The Video Training Company, First Training

Qualifications



- Diploma of Management –Leadership Management Australia (2013)
- Certificate IV in Training & Assessment - Fortress Learning (2012)
- Certificate IV in Frontline Management –Leadership Management Australia (2010)
- Certificate IV in Assessment & Workplace Training - Australian Institute of Management (2004)
- Certified Practitioner of Neuro-Linguistic Programming- American Board of NLP (2004)
- Certified Hypnotherapist - American Board of Hypnotherapy (2004)
- Certified Time Line Therapy Practitioner - The Time Line Therapy Association (2004)
- DISC Advanced Accredited Consultant and Facilitator - DISC Advanced, (2013)
- Accredited Facilitator Level 2 – Leadership Management Australia

Leadership Management Australia Pty Ltd /
Leadership Management Australasia (NZ) Ltd
Tel (Aust) +61 3 9822 1301 or 1800 333 270
Tel (NZ) 0800 333 270 Fax +61 3 9824 7154
Email info@lma.biz Web www.lma.biz